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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

Herzel H.E. Plaine, Ganer?b-Counsel

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS -~ MEETING WITH ADVISORY
PANEL ON TMI-2 CLEANUP, F1:00 A.M,, THURSDAY,
NOVEMBER 15, 1984, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission discussed with the Advisory Panel for the
Decontamination of Three Mile Island Unit 2, agenda items as
listed in the letter of November 7, 1984, from Chairman
Palladino to Arthur E. Morris, Advisory Panel Chairman, as
well as other items of interest to the Panel.

The Commission directed the staff to provide a schedule for
the completion of any further enforcement action against GPU
Nuclear.

(1IE) (SECY Suspense: 1/11/85)

Chairman Palladino, noting the concern of the Advisory Panel
that the Commission had decided not to issue a compliance
schedule order for the cleanup of TMI-2, indicated that he
would ask the Commission to reconsider its position on the
issuance of an order.

(Subsequent to the meeting, the Commission voted in response
to COMNP-B4-37 and 84-46 to issue an information notice in the
Federal Register on the progress of the TMI-2 cleanup effort
of GPU Nuclear rather than to issue an order or policy
statement.)

The Commission directed OGC (with input from NRR) to examine
the Advisory Panel's Charter and provide an opinion as to
whether there is a legal basis for the Panel to engage in a
review of the epidemiological studies on the effects of the
radiation releases associated with the TMI accident on the
population surrounding TMI,

{OGC/NRR) (SECY Suspense: 1/11/85)
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